Gout, Gillian

From: I < . om.au>

Sent: Thursday, 19 May 2022 7:31 AM

To: Gout, Gillian

Ce: AER Ring Fencing; [
Subject: RE: Energex's application under the streamlined waiver process

Hi Gillian

Thanks again for your time yesterday. | can confirm Energex will own the assets and in relation to the co-funding model,
Energy Queensland and Origin Energy jointly funded the project, $5m each, and at this stage the leasing arrangements
in terms of costs have not been discussed. However, the ongoing costs and benefits related to the project intend to be
split equally between the parties.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Thanks again-

1 Policy and Regulatory Reform Specialist
j q Regulation and Pricing

Eﬂﬂrg’f v \)U \', Energy Queensland

U“EE"SIH“[‘ 26 Reddacliff Street, Newstead QLD 4006

ener; .com.au

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 17 May 2022 12:20 PM

To: gillian.gout@aer.gov.au

Cc: AER Ring Fencing <AERringfencing@aer.gov.au>;

Subject: Energex's application under the streamlined waiver process

Hi Gillian

Please find attached Energex’s application for up to 35 pole and ground mounted energy storage devices under the
AER’s new streamlined waiver process.

Also, we appreciate the early engagement with yourself prior to our formal lodgement.



Please call me if you have any questions.

Thanks-

, I
‘ '\ Policy and Regulatory Reform Specialist

/ W Regulation and Pricing
/ \
Ene[gy\j \ Energy Queensland

26 Reddacliff Street, Newstead QLD 4006
Qe N e o v con

energyg.com.au
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This email message (including any file attachments transmitted with it) is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s)
and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. Any unauthorised review, use, alteration, disclosure or
distribution of this email (including any attachments) by an unintended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the sender by return email and destroy all copies of the original message. Any confidential
or legal professional privilege is not waived or lost by any mistaken delivery of the email. Energy Queensland Limited
accepts no responsibility for the content of any email which is sent by an employee which is of a personal nature.

Sender Details:
Energy Queensland Limited
Level 6, 420 Flinders Street Townsville QLD 4810

Energy Queensland Limited policy is to not send unsolicited electronic messages. Suspected breaches of this policy can
be reported by replying to this message including the original message and the word "UNSUBSCRIBE" in the subject.
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